

Sie wollen, ich bringe

# ANNA WOHLTHAT

Dipl.-Ing.(FH), M. Sc., LL. M., MBA

Legal and financial consulting



## WORK EXPERIENCE

- WP Wohlthat & Partner AG, Zurich (Switzerland)** 01/2011 – 05/2018  
**CEO**
- Participation in the capital market
  - M&A
  - Portfolio Management and Asset Management
- OXACELL AG, Germany** 12/2009 – current  
**CFO**
- Responsible for all financial processes of the young research company in the field of biotechnology (stem cell research)
  - Accompanying the Management Board at the Execution of numerous complex approval procedures for drug approval and quality management
  - Supporting the CEO in investor search // incl. elaboration of business plans, organisation & execution of capital increase, investor relations
- EMA- European Medical Academy AG, Germany & Russia** 10/2015 - current  
**CEO**
- Development of an international connected company in the field of patient and disease management; focus: Russia and CIS-countries
  - Orthopedics clinic in Moscow
- WP German Med CARE AG, Germany** 11/2012 – 12/2016  
**CEO; Start up; successful sale in 2016**
- Development of an international connected company in the field of patient and disease management; focus: Russia and CIS-countries
  - Development of numerous cooperations with companies and health insurance providers in Russia and different CIS-countries.

## EDUCATION

Doctoral (PhD) Candidate: European Business School (ebs), DE  
Candidate Executive MBA: Kellogg-WHU  
MBA: European Business School (ebs), DE and Moscow Business School Skolkovo, RU  
LL. M.: Frankfurt School of Finance and Management, DE  
M. Sc.: University of Reading, Henley Business School, UK  
Dipl.-Ing. (FH): University of Applied Science Magdeburg, DE  
BBA: Graduated School of Business Administration (GSBA), Lorange Institute of Zurich, Switzerland

## SKILLS & COMPETENCES

Thinking through first principles

Managing & Leadership

Goal oriented & Leadership

Future focused

Critical thinking & Creativity

Resiliency

Verbal and written

Time Management

## LANGUAGES

Russian (mother tongue)

German

English

## ABOUT ME

My name is Anna Wohlthat and I am convinced that my education, my experience in the area of financial business acquired via many years of work in the aforementioned field, investment consulting and numerous international projects are a guarantee of my high professionalism and achievement of success in the set goals.

In view of my own background, I have been able to build up an enormously high intercultural competence in recent years. This is - in addition to the valuable business experience in Switzerland, Germany, Russia - an enormous advantage especially with regard to my many years of experience working with Russian business in various fields, knowledge of the specifics of the Russian economy and excellent knowledge of the Russian language. I created a reliable and highly professional team - my back-office, consisting of assistant managers, marketing specialists, analyzers and translators (5 languages: English, Russian, German, French, & Chinese), able to perform the tasks of any complexity under my leadership.

My understanding of values is primarily characterized by a high understanding of integrity and ethics.

Against this background I would like to support business development in the investment field with my broad experience.

## INTERESTS

- Theater
- Art
- Reading
- Skiing
- Sailing

## CONTACT

**Anna Wohlthat**  
**Freilagerstrasse 73**  
**8047 Zürich, CH**

Mobile: + 49 170 76 47 025

Email: [anna@wohlthat.ag](mailto:anna@wohlthat.ag)

[linkedin.com/in/anna-wohlthat-a53a35a/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/anna-wohlthat-a53a35a/)